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Hammondsport

HAMMONDSPORT is another
town of the Finger Lakes Re-

gion which has changed its name
since the early pioneers set up
their first log cabins within its
borders. This village, known
throughout the world as the "Cra-
dle of Aviation," was named for Lazerus Hammond,
who in 1810 came there from Dansville to settle.

Hammondsport was originally settled in 1792 by
Samuel Baker, a Mr. Aulls and Capt. Amos Stone,
who hailed from the Tioga country. Early it was called
Pleasant Valley or Cold Spring Valley, because of
the icy spring which today pours forth its crystal
waters in the village park along the lake. The first
frame building built in the valley is still standing on
the farm now owned by F. M. Champlin. Early the
vineyard industry was founded. This wine trade is
touched upon in the section devoted to Lake Keuka.

The village is noted for its scenic setting. Ham-
mondsport Glen is a great cleft in the mountain and a
reservoir of perpetual coolness. The distance from the
level land above to the foot of the lowest waterfall is
about one-half mile. The cascades in that distance
number fifteen. The fall from the table land to the
entrance of the glen is 400 feet. The entrance to the
ravine is shadowy and spacious. The cathedral por-
tion of the glen is formed by the sudden widening of
the gorge, and is grand beyond description.

The early history and the scenic embellishments of
Hammondsport rival those of other Finger Lakes
communities but the thing which transcends the usual
charm of pioneer tales is the romantic story of the
development of aviation in this little community at
the head of Lake Keuka. No place in the world has
witnessed so many experiments and advances in fly-
ing. Today some of the aviation devices made at
Hammondsport are being carried to the two poles.

When Commander Richard E. Byrd, and his three

companions, bound for Paris in
the great monoplane America,
were spilled into the sea off the
French coast, recently, they put
out from the wrecked plane in an
Airaft, manufactured by Airships,
Inc., of Hammondsport. The Airaft

is a portable rubber boat thatwas part of Commander
Byrd's equipment, not only on the New York to Paris
flight, but on the expedition in which he flew over the
North Pole. Lindbergh carried an Airaft on his famous
New York to Paris flight as did the Chamberlin-Bel-
lanca expedition.

A brief sketch of the aviation development at
Hammondsport is included in the chapter devoted to
aviation in an earlier part of this volume. Today, as
a means of commemorating the work of Glenn H.
Curtiss there, the Better Hammondsport Club, or-
ganized as a combination chamber of commerce and
Rotary club in 1924, is sponsoring the creation of a
a great airport in Pleasant Valley next the village.
In a book ot sixty pages written for this organiza-
tion under the title "Flying Pioneers at Hammonds-
port," Lyman J. Seeley says:

Hammondsport entered the aeronautical picture
at an early date for two reasons; first, because its
terrain was well adapted for experimental flying tor
either dirigible balloons or aeroplanes; but second,
and much more largely, because one of its citizens was
prepared to take part in the work of master-
ing the air. Without any knowledge of, or desire to
have anything to do with, the then unknown art ot
aviation, Glenn H. Curtiss' life had given him the best
possible preparatory course tor his future destiny.
It began with his experience as a bicycle racer, from
which he acquired an instant co-ordination and auto-
matic sensory adjustment to varying speeds and dis-
tances. It developed his interest in mechanics, and
particularly his interest in internal combustion motors

Hammondsport lake front in the old days of lake commerce
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Bailey's Garage
6 Main Street Hammondsport, N. Y.

Wholesale and Retail Gas and Oils
Whippet and Willys-Knight Motor Cars

Willard Batteries Fisk Tires Stand

N. H. WOOD
DEALER IN COAL AND WOOD

PRODUCE AND BUILDING SUPPLIES ALSO
COTTAGES AND COTTAGE LOTS ON THE

EAST SIDE OF KEUKA LAKE
Hammondsport, N. Y.

Organized 1900
BANK OF HAMMONDSPORT

Hammondsport, N. Y.

CAPITAL and SURPLU S $200,000.00

Officers
L. J. Masson President
W. E. Hunter Vice President and Cashier
H. R. Smith Assistant Cashier

Directors
L. J. Masson E. J. Van Gorden
F. C. Fawcett Orson Brundage
C. L. Waters C. J. Coryell
F. C. Taylor M. E. Swarthout

W. E. Hunter

MEET ME AT SMELLIES'

The Rexall Store

Hammondsport, N. Y.
Western Union Tel. Co. -:- Phone Jl

IF IT'S

Grape Juice
and

AGED IN THE WOOD

PUTNAM'S
Visitors Welcome

D. U. Putnam Co.
HAMMONDSPORT, N. Y.

"On the Lake Front"

Also Packers of

Putnam's Lake Keuka Grapes
SEASONAL OUTPUT

509,000 Baskets

A Beautiful Spot on the Shore of Keuka Lake Opposite Bluff Point

GIBSON HOUSE
GIBSON LANDING (P. O. Hammondsport), N. Y.

Large Beach for Bathing. An Ideal
Hotel for a week End or Vacation.

Large Airy Rooms

Home Cooked Food

7 miles from Hammondsport
15 miles from Bath

On New Concrete Highway
15 miles from Penn Yan

Route 38

Day Rates $3.50

Weekly Rates $18.00 per Week Up

Fish and Chicken Dinners every
Sunday and Special Meals on Re-
quest for Parties.

Write for further Information
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Meadowcroft Balloon and Airship Co., Inc.
HAMMONDSPORT, N.Y.

Designers and Constructors of "Lighler-than-Air" Craji Exclusively

, ilk. \ I

NON-RIGID AIRSHIPS Any Size, Shape or Tjpe
FOR ANY PURPOSE

Experience of our Staff covers 16 years of lighter- than-air work

BALLOONS: Toy, Pilot, Sounding, Advertising, Sport

We Make Anything In

Rubberized or Plain

Fabrics

CONTRACTORS TO

U.S. Army, Air Corps, Navy, Signal
Corps and Weather Bureau

Rubber Pilot Balloon
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Naturally he moved up
from the bicycle to the
motorcycle. Soon he was
building his own motor-
cycles, and building them
so well that very early in
motorcycle history he be-
gan to acquire National
recognition; first, on the
race track as a rider and
very soon thereafter as a
designer of the fastest mo-
torcycles in the world. Some
of his exploits on the race
tracks and, later, in the
air, made people regard

him as a dare-devil, but those who knew him realized
that his was the daring of knowledge and not that of
recklessness. Years
of observant exper-
ience had taught him
what he could or
could not do with a
motorcycle. Later
the same faculties
stood him in good
stead with the aero-
plane.

To complete the
record of the Curtiss
Hammondsport ac-
complishments it is
necessary to go a
little beyond the
World War. Over-
looking the fact that
the machine produced
and used in greatest
numbers by World ,,.
TTT . ' , War Memona
War aviators was the
little Jenny, there remained one thing Curtiss had
started which was not accomplished until after the

Curtiss Flying Field and Hammondsport in the Background

war. That was the trans-Atlantic crossing in com-
parative safety.

Fo l lowing the
Armistice the U. S.
Navy asigned Com-
mander John H. Tow-
ers to prepare a fleet
of flying boats to
make a crossing of
the ocean from Amer-
ica to Europe. This
was not to be a des-
perate hop in the
dark but the flight
of a squadron of ma-
chines to make the
trip on schedule. He
worked with other
commanders and with
the advice of Curtiss
produced the fleet of
Navy-Curtiss flying

t Hammondsport b o a t s - Starting from
New Foundland the

N-Cs 1, 3 and 4 flew safely to within a short distance
of the Azores. There they encountered fog and two of

the boats descended
and were unable to
rise again, owing to
the rough sea. The
N-C 4, reached Hor-
ta in safety. The
N-C 4 continued
the flight to Spain
and thence to Eng-
land without mis-
hap; the first time
that a scientifically
scheduled trip across
the Atlantic had
been made with a
flying machine.

One landed in
the sea and was
damaged but all oc-
cupants were picked

Forces of the Putnam Grape Products Co., Hammondsport up unharmed.
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Building Materials of all Kinds

HOWELL LUMBER CO.
ROBERT H. HOWELL, Prop.

We Specialize in
COTTAGE LUMBER

Phone 95 HAMMONDSFORT, N. Y.

Harold C. Wood
JEWELER AND STATIONER

SPORTING GOODS OF ALL KINDS
Hammondsport, N. Y.

STOP AT
OLD MONARCH WINERY
AT HAMMONDSPORT AIRPORT

GRAPE JUICE — GAS — AND OILS
All Kinds Fruit in Season

Ice Cold Pop and Sandwiches B. F. Jeremiah, Prop.

GAS

Vine City Garage
Sherman Wright, Prop.

OFFICIAL AAA SERVICE

SALES SERVICE

OILS GREASES
Hammondsport, N. Y.

HAMMONDSPORT HOTEL
Sunday Dinners

Roast Beef - Spring Lamb
Lake Keuka Trout - Chicken

$1.00
All Rooms with Bath or Running Water

Hammondsport, N. Y.

A r l i n g t o n H o t e l , Binghamton, N.Y.

FIREPROOF

300 BATHS

390 ROOMS

Moderate
Priced

Tea Room

On the Liberty Highway, Lackawanna and Chenango Trails, Appalachian Scenic Highway.

Restaurants noted for their superior cuisine, service and environment.

Headquarters Binghamton Automobile Club

EDWARD M. TIERNEY, President FIREPROOF GARAGE ON PREMISES
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One of Ithaca's msjestic gorges

Ithaca

PROUDLY resting upon its foliaged hills, "far above
Cayuga's waters," Ithaca, the city beautiful, is

known throughout the world as the home of Cornell
University. Back into the dim past its history extends
to the time when Sullivan's army set the forests aglow
with the light of burning Indian village at the head
of Cayuga Lake.

Lieut. Col. Henry Dearborn's detachment of 200
men in the Sullivan campaign passed across the site of
Ithaca in 1779 and camped at the foot of West Hill the
night of September 23. Then in April, 1788, eleven
men left Kingston on the Hudson, with two Delaware
Indians for guides, and visited the Cayuga Valley on
an exploring trip. The following year three of their
number—Jacob Yaple, Isaac Dumond and Peter
Hinepaw returned and planted corn in the clearings

before made by the Indians. Leaving one in charge,
the others returned for their families, who came back
to the Cayuga Valley in August. Nineteen persons
comprised this first group of settlers. Others soon
arrived but by the end of the century many of the
first comers had left for other locations.

Much of the Cayuga Valley was purchased by
Simeon DeWitt, state surveyor general and by Abra-
ham Bloodgood, his brother-in-law. DeWitt named
the settlement Ithaca, probably because it was in the
Town of Ulysses, just as the Greek Ithaca was the
capital of Ulysses' realm. Later DeWitt acquired
Bloodgood's holdings, so that he owned virtually all
of what is now Ithaca.

John Yaple built the first mill in Ithaca, locating
it on Cascadilla Creek. The first frame house was

page two hundred forty-four



The Corner Book Store
Booksellers, Stationers, Engravers

Established 1868

ITHACA, NEW YORK

The Friendly Bookshop—
A Quiet Place to Browse—

Circulating Rental Library

DEAN of ITHACA, Inc.
H. W. DEAN, Prop.

Local and Long Distance Trucking
Phone 2531

FIREPROOF WAREHOUSE, 401-409 E. STATE ST.

ITHACA, N. Y.

When in Ithaca—

EAT at the IDEAL LUNCH
or the WISTERIA TEA ROOM

DANCE AT—BREEZE INN.

AUTHORIZED
AUTO

[RE-FINISHING.I
v STATION.

SPACE BROTHERS

HIGH GRADE

Automobile and Furniture
Refinishing

Telephone 5213

W. Buffalo St. Ithaca, N.Y.

W. L. BURNS
Wholesale Baker of

BREAD and ROLLS
MADE WITH MILK

ITHACA, N. Y.

Empire State School of Printing
and

Empire State School of Engraving
Are located in the heart of the Finger

Lakes Region at

ITHACA, NEW YORK

THE SENATE DINING ROOMS
7 A. M. — OPEN — 11 P. M.

A la Carte Service Regular Meals

One of the BETTER Restaurants
J. J. SULLIVAN, Mgr.

MRS. J. J. SULLIVAN, Hostess

^ARCTIC

IceCream
QUALITY FIRST

A L IV A Y S
Phone 9445

Taughannock Blvd. Ithaca, N.Y.
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Cornel] Crescent, Schoellkoff Field/'Ithaca

erected for Abram Markle about 1800 on the same
creek near the present Linn Street. It is said that a
store wa' kept here for a time and that later the build-
ing became Ithaca's first tavern. The first public house
constructed solely for that purpose, however, was on
the southeast corner of Aurora and Seneca streets. It
was built in 1805 by Luther Gere. At about the same
time the Ithaca Hotel was built by Jacob Vrooman
diagonally across from Gere's place, and the next
year an inn opened where the Cornell Library now
stands. The Ithaca Hotel changed its name in 1809
and Gere built another hostlery at the corner of what
is now State and Aurora Street, and put up a new
Ithaca Hotel. That was the predecessor of the present
hotel of that name.

David Ouigg, who had been a trader in a cabin on
Cascadilla Creek, established a frame store in 1804

at the northwest corner ot Aurora and Seneca Streets,
and stimulated a business drawn from a thirty mile
radius.

In these early days, religion was practiced by the
pioneers. As early as 1793, some of the settlers had
gathered at Robert McDowell's cabin for Methodist
services. The first permanent church was organized
by the Presbyterians in 1804, under the name of the
Second Presbyterian church of Ulysses, the First
Presbyterian having been formed in Trumansburg.
From 1808 to 1816 the Presbyterians worshipped in
a district school on the site of the present high school,
and in 1817-18 built the first church edifice in Ithaca.

The literary and educational character of the com-
munity, which has been predominant down to the
present, was evidenced as early as 1806, when 3300
was raised for a library.

1

A view oi the stadium Unive sity'at Cornell
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GRAY GABLES
ACCOMMODATIONS FOR TRANSIENTS

Mrs. J. B. Owen, Proprietress
Telephone 4793

318 North Geneva Street ITHACA, N. Y.

Upholstering and Furniture Repairing
We Make Them Look Like New

ARTHUR L. DANIELS
PAINTS — VARNISHES — WALL PAPER

Our Motto "To Please"
210 North Aurora St. Ithaca, N.Y.

Lang's Palace Garage
ITHACA, N. Y.

THE LARGEST AND MOST COMPLETE
AUTOMOTIVE ESTABLISHMENT IN

THE FINGER LAKES REGION

Cadillac - La Salle - De Soto - Willys Overland
Marmon Roosevelt

General Sullivan's Expedition

was still a living memory

i n 1844

when

Treman, King & Co.

first opened the doors of the
Hardware Store which since

then has continued to serve
the residents of Central New

York. During these 85 years the
little local enterprise has grown

into a National Institution.

Ithaca's Foremost Department Store
You have only to recall the change that has taken place in our mode of travel to realize

the length of time ROTHSCHILD BROS, has been established as a dependable organization
in Ithaca. Forty-eight years . . . nearly half a century! The very fact of its existence today
points to satisfactory service rendered to Ithaca and the Finger Lakes region.

ITHACA, N. Y.
ROTHSCHILD BROS.

Established in 1S82 Phone 2711

LAKE VIEW
DAIRIES

Pasteurized

Milk and Cream
from

ACCREDITED HERDS

Butter—Eggs

Pure Guernsey Milk our specialty

Phone 2153

609 N. Tioga St., Ithaca, N. Y. Milk Pasteurizing Room in Plant of Lake View Dairies
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New York: State College of Agriculture, Ithaca

One of the unique organizations of early days was
the Moral Society, a group of self-constituted guardians
of the morals of fellow citizens. Offenders against
temperance were often doused with water and locked
up with hogs or their clothes removed and thus ex-
hibited to the society members. On one occasion a
group of outraged inebraites after their incarceration
captured four of the moralists and confined them in
the hog pound. The society demanded tribute of
visiting shows and had a semi-official publication,
"The Castigator." "Tecumseh," the Grand President
of the society, was Benjamin Drake, a village merchant.

The war of 1812 gave impetus to the little settle-
ment which then numbered less than fifty houses. With
gypsum cut off from Canada, this material for use in
making fertilizing plaster, was supplied from the lime-
laden shores of Cayuga Lake and Ithaca became a
shipping center for it. Building of the Erie Canal added
to the possibilities for water transportation. By 1828
the Cayuga and Seneca Canal had been completed.

On April 2, 1821 Ithaca was incorporated as a

village, with Daniel Bates as first president and two
years later the Ithaca Academy was incorporated.
Within the next few years Ithaca was made the north-
ern terminus of the second railroad incorporated in
this state. Its story is told in the section of this book
devoted to the development period of the region. By
this time boat service had become a regular, accepted
thing on Cayuga Lake, dividing the business which
the rumbling stage at first had claimed as its monoply.

In the early thirties the hand of Ezra Cornell, one
of the builders of Ithaca, began its task of community
improvement. W7ith Fall Creek claiming numerous
mills by that time, Cornell was engaged to overhaul
and repair several of them. Water power was then
supplied through a wooden flume extending down the
south bank of the o-orge. Often freezing water broke
the conveyor. Cornell set out to remed y the situation.
He excavated a tunnel through the rock 200 feet long
and twelve wide and thirteen high. Thus the water
was diverted from the main stream to the mill wheels,
the tunnel remaining in use even now.

The campus of Cornell University
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Ithaca Journal - News

"A Newspaper of Quality"

A Real Sivedish Coffee Shop in the Finger Lakes Region

Ond
COKNEft. SENECA £, AURORA STS.

A delightful place for Tourists - - Good home cooked food
Regular Dinners and a la carte service

I
T
H
A
C
A

SUPER SERVICE STATION — Cor. Cayuga and Green Sts.
CRANKCASE—ALEMITING—AIR and WATER

RAYBESTOS BRAKE TESTING AND SERVICE
REST ROOMS Phone 8639 INFORMATION

GOOD
G

NO-NOX U Supreme
Motor L Motor
Fuel F Oils

G A S O L E N E

"Every Drop Real Value"

GENUINE ALEMITE
LUBRICATION

Ithaca Oil Co.
Incorporated

Service Stations

Ithaca, N.Y.^Lodi. N.Y.
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Swimming hole, Fa]] Creek Gorge, Ithaca

In 1832 the old Clinton House opened in the build-
ing it occupies today. It was one of the finest hotels
west of New York. The same year the Ithaca and
Geneva Railroad was chartered, and in 1836 a railroad
to Auburn was chartered, along with another, the
Ithaca and Chemung road. The depression of 1837
virtually bankrupted Ithaca, but courageously her
citizens rose above circumstance. Two banks opened
as the first new enterprises after
the panic. Fires visited the
village and more business houses
closed and a return to nor-
malcy was not experienced until
the forties. The present City
Hall was opened in 1843 and
four years later Owego Street
was planked from Aurora Street
to the inlet.

Ithaca was lighted for the
first time by gas in 1853, by
the newly formed Ithaca Gas
Light Company. That same
year the Ithaca Water Works
Company was incorporated,
bringing water from springs
near Buffalo Street. Though
Ithaca's population increased
three-fold between 1825 and
1835, following the opening of
the canal, it grew from 3,925 to
4,908, or less than twenty-five
per cent in the next twenty
years.

One of Ithaca's greatest
misfortunes came June 17, 1857
when a flood tore down Six

Mile Creek Valley, washing out dams, all the bridges
and some mills, killing three men and leaving damage
estimated at $100,000. Parts of the village were under
water for more than four months.

Ithaca weathered the Civil War, the village trustees
issuing shin plasters, later redeemed and destroyed.
A new building for the county clerk's office was built
in 1863. At this period Ezra Cornell was becoming

a leading figure in the com-
munity, having returned from
extensive work in the develop-
ment of the telegraph, with a
of railroads to connect Ithaca
with the outside world. Cornell
was the principal prompter of
the Ithaca and Cortland rail-
road to connect at Freeville
fortune tor his inventiveness
and zeal.

His first gift to Ithaca was
the public library, begun in
1863. Of even greater import-
ance was his vision of a network
with the Southern Central from
Auburn to Owego. Likewise,
he was the leading spirit in
procuring a charter in 1870 tor
the Ithaca and Athens railroad
that would tap the coal fields
of Pennsylvania. He was the
driving force behind the char-
tering of the Ithaca and Geneva
road and the extension of the
Ithaca and Cortland to Elmira
on the Erie and Canastota on
the New York Central. Only
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Older Than Cornell University

The First National Bank
OF ITHACA, N. Y.

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS £550,000.00

Officers

R. B. WILLIAMS, President
E. T. TURNER, Vice President
W. A. BOYD, Vice Pres. and Trust Officer
LAVERE ROBINSON, Cashier and Asst.Trust

Officer
R. W. MUNGLE, Asst. Cashier

W. A. Boyd
Howard Cobb
George Livermore
F. L. Morse
J. T. Newman
J. R. Robinson

Directors

LaVere Robinson
R. G. Robinson
L. C. Rumsey
E. T. Turner
Mrs. G. R. Williams
R. B. Williams

ITHACA
TRUST

CO.

Capital $300,000

Surplus 400,000

Undivided Profits. 48,000

Courteous Treatment

Every Banking Facility

Incorporated 1868

Ithaca Savings Bank
Ithaca, N.Y.

OFFICERS
Roger B. Williams President
Robert H. Treman Vice President
Paul S. Livermore Vice President
G. Louis Cook .Secretary and Treasurer
Mynderse Van Cleef Attorney
Allan H. Treman Asst. Attorney

FINANCE COMMITTEE
Franklin C. Cornell, Chairman

Charles H. Blood
Charles D. Bostwick

Roger B. Williams, Ex-offieio
Robert II. Treman, Ex-officio

BUILDING COMMITTEE
Franklin C. Cornell, Chairman

G. Louis Cook Charles D. Bostwick

TRUSTEES
H. Edward Babcock Paul S. Livermore
S. Edwin Banks
Charles H. Blood
Charles D. Bostwick
G. Louis Cook
Roger B. Williams. Jr. Frank Irvine
Franklin C. Cornell Roger B. Williams

Jared T. Newman
Allan H. Treman
Robert H. Treman
Mynderse VanCleef
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the building of the Cayuga Lake Railroad, now the
Lehigh Valley along the shore from Auburn to Ithaca,
was opposed by Cornell.

The prosperity which Ithaca had gained through
increasing industries and added rail facilities was
given a severe blow on August 22, 1871, when a #200,-
000 fire leveled eleven dwellings in the area bounded
by South Aurora Street, Six Mile Creek, State Street and
the Tompkins County Bank. Then came the depression
of '73 and the failure of some of the railroads which
had been Ezra Cornell's dream. The control of the
roads went into the hands of the Lehigh Vallev and

— 192.9
Cornell was virtually bankrupt. The founder of Cornell
LIniversity died December 9, 1874, after a period of
illness and worry. The story of the great University
which he started is told in the educational section of
this book. Andrew D. White, first president of the
university, was a leading figure in the organization
of the institution.

The presence of the university had a stimulating
influence on educational progress. The Ithaca Academy
had been incorporated in 1823, and in 1840 it oc-
cupied a new structure built on the site of the old
wooden school building erected in 1818. Here were

Johnny Parsons' Club on Beebe Lake, where Cornell Winter sports are held.
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BUTTERMILK FALLS TEA ROOM
Mrs. Bradds -:-:- ITHACA, N. Y.

Chicken and Steak Dinners

Dial 2169

PORTRAIT
COMMERCIAL

"A Complete Photographic Service',

FRAMES and SUPPLIES
PHOTO-FINISHING

WARRINGTON R. TOMPKINS
The Tompkins Studio

140 East State Street ITHACA, N. Y

"Where Dining Is a Pleasure"

GREEN LANTERN
LUNCHEON — DINNERS

a la Carte Open after Theatre

140 E. State St. One Flight Up
ITHACA, N. Y.

A BANK NEARLY A CENTURY OLD

Established 1836

The Tompkins County
National Bank

ITHACA, N. Y.

R. H. Treman, President
C, D. Bostwick, Vice Pres. D. N. Van Hoesen, Cashier
A. G. Stone, Vice Pres. W. H. Burns, Asst. Cashier

'VISITORS ALWAYS WELCOME"

Ithaca Laundries, Inc.

"REAL LAUNDRY SERVICE"

ITHACA, N. Y.

City Office:
1.34 East Seneca Street

Plant:
102 Adams St

S-T-U-D-E-B-A-K-E-R
World's Champion Motor Cars

SALES and SERVICE

We Have a
MODERN SERVICE STATION

Factory Trained Men
A Complete Stock of Parts

and
Give Prompt Satisfactory

SERVICE

Bring your troubles to US

J. W. HOOK
109-115 S. Tioga St. Ithaca, N. Y.

Dial 2Oii

Champion Cars Champion Service
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planted the germs of vision and love of education which
formed the groundwork for the pioneer endeavors to
found a university.

When the Union School District for the village was
created in 1874 by the Legislature, the academy build-
ing was leased for five years to the new Board of Ed-
ucation. At the end of that time the village purchased
the property and also erected a
brick school on Aurora Street
near Fall Creek. In 1880 the old
Central School, Mill and Geneva
Streets, was remodeled and the
following year the East Hill School
was built. A permanent primary
school was built on South Hill in
1907. The old academy building
was razed in 1884 and the corner-
stone of a new High School laid
the next year. Several additions
were built on before fire leveled the
school in 1912.

The present fine High School
was then constructed. In 1912 the
Central School burned and re-
placed in 1923 by a modern Central
School at Mill and Albany Streets.
The same year a small school for
lower grades was built on Cornell
Heights. The latest schools are the
Henry Street John School at Clin- Ithaca Boy Scou
ton and Albany Streets and the Belle Sherman School
in Bryant Park, both of which were opened in 1926.
In 1883 a parochial school was built on West Buffalo
Street.

Ithaca boasts of one of the earliest telephone-lines.
Two years after Dr. Alexander Graham Bell had con-
structed the first telephone line in 1876, the village
had a line running to the campus. Early telephones
sounded their
calls at all ter- *".-"*
minals on the :
line. Selective j,
ringing was first ' .
used in Ithaca. !

E l ec t r i c al :
engineering also '
found birth at
Ithaca, when
Profs. William
A. Anthony and
George S. Moler
of Cornell Uni-
versity built the
first electric dy-
namo construct-
ed on this hemi-
sphere. The dy-
namo supplied
current for the
first ou tdoor
electric lights in
America — two
arc lights on the Inspiring vistas

— I92.9
University campus. Horse cars came to Ithaca in 1883.
A year later a charter was granted the Ithaca Street
Railways Company and Ithaca was one of the first
places in America to have trolleys. In 1885 there
were only thirteen electric railways in the country,
with a total mileage of 50.

Ithaca was incorporated as a city May 2, 1887.
In 1904 the municipality took over
the previously, privately owned
water works.

Ithaca has always been recog-
nized as a great park in itself.
Fall, Cascadilla and Six Mile
Creeks have cut deep gorges
through the city, sculpturing an
entrancing variety of waterfalls,
rapids and cascades. The city has
ten parks within an area of 150
acres, one of the most interesting
of which is Renwick Wildwood, a
bird sanctuary, visited annually
by nearly 300 birds of every des-
cription and size.

With such a natural back-
ground, it is little wonder that
Ithaca has been the hub of state
park activity in the Finger Lakes
Region. Much of the development
is due largely to one of Ithaca's

ts at Camp Barton leading citizens, Robert H. Tre-
man. On December 14, 1915, Mr. and Mrs. Treman
purchased Enfield Glen proper and an old hotel prop-
erty embracing about forty acres. During the next
four years they bought about a dozen parcels of land,
consisting of 388 acres, which, in 1920, they gave to
the state. A commission, known as the Enfield Falls
Reservation Commission, was formed with Mr. Tre-
man as its chairman. The commission existed until

1924 when ten
counties in the
Region were
placed under the
Finger Lakes
S t a t e P a r k s
Commission, of
which Treman
was elected head
The story of
state park de-
velo p m e n t is
told in another
chapter.

'-(The general
b e a u t i f i c a t i o n •

and develop-
ment of Ithaca
as a city of
natural lovli-
ness was stim-
ulated in 1923
under the ad-
ministration of

abound near Ithaca Mayor Louis P.
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A Delightful Spot in the Heart of the Finger Lakes Region

Tfcc
Our own glen extends for

more than a mile into the
hill side back of the hotel.
Glenwood Falls, ioo feet high
are in full view of the dining
room.

on

a Lake

RECREATIONS
OFFERED

Bathing, Tennis, Croquet,

Quoits, Golf Course near.

Excellent Fishing. Our Dance
Pavilion is always available
for our guests.

The Glenwood Falls

Four Miles From
Ithaca, N. Y.

F. J. and F. A. ALBERGER
Proprietors

Positively No Mosquitoes
Safe Bathing Beach

The Hotel is built on a shady point where there is always a breeze. Our table is the result of
31 years experience. Wholesome foods, in large variety, well prepared and tastily berved is what
we offer you.

SEASON May 24th to SEPTEMBER 15th
RATES ON APPLICATION.

Large
Light
Cool

Sleeping
Rooms
Ideal
for

Tourists
Modern
Cottages

in
Connec-

tion.
Spacious Lawns Offer Quiet Rest and Relaxation Water Sports at Glenwood
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THE ATHLETIC ACTIVITIES
of CORNELL UNIVERSITY

Bring Periodically to the Finger Lakes Region
the Most Spectacular and Colorful Types of

HIGH GRADE
INTERCOLLEGIATE SPORT

Football Games with Princeton, Dartmouth
and Columbia.

Boat Races followed by Observation Trains
with Princeton, Yale, Harvard and Syra-
cuse.

Indoor Track Meets with Yale and Michigan.

Outdoor Track Meets with Pennsylvania,
Princeton and M. I. T.

League Basketball Games with Columbia,
Dartmouth, Princeton and Yale.

The Larned Cup Tennis Tournament
determining the intercollegiate indoor
tennis championships.

Baseball Games with Columbia, Dartmouth,
Yale, Princeton, Pennsylvania, Syracuse,
Colgate, Ohio State, etc.

Intercollegiate League Contests in wrest-
ling, lacrosse, soccer and fencing.

The Cornell Crescent and the Cornell
Drill Hall

Furnish unusual Facilities for spectators to attend in
beautiful, comfortable and well ordered surroundings.
Adequate Parking Fields, Restaurants and Rest Rooms.
All residents of the Finger Lakes Region can at any
time, procure tickets for any and all events by cor-
responding directly—by letter, telegram or telephone
with

Cornell University Athletic Association ITHACA,
N.Y.
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beautification and development of Ithaca as a city of
natural loveliness was stimulated in 1923 under the
administration of Mayor Louis P. Smith, who named
a citizens planning committee as the forerunner of a
long series of improvements in the physical appear-
ance of the community.

The picturesque environs of Ithaca and the pres-
ence of Cornell University drew the motion picture
industry in 1914. That year Theodore and Leopold
Wharton established the Wharton Studios, Inc., at
Renwick Park, at the head of Cayuga Lake, partly
because the company was filming "Dear Old Girl of
Mine," a college picture starring Francis X. Bushman
and Beverly Bayne and calling for a college setting.
A year later the company leased the park from the
Renwick Park and Traffic Association and remodeled
it for studio purposes.

Whartons filmed pictures at Ithaca starring Lionel
Barrymore, Pearl White, Creighton Hale, Arnold Daly,
Howard Estabrook and Jean Sothern. Later the In-
ternational Film Service, Inc. there produced pic-
tures featuring Olive Thomas, Grace Darling, Warner
Oland, and Harry Fox. The Metro Film Corporation
followed as well as the Norma Tallmadge Corpora-
tion and Metro later came, starring Miss Tallmadge
in The Secret of the Storm Country, a story of Cayuga
Lake. When the World War came, Whartons starred
Irene Castle and Mil ton Sills,KingBaggot and Marguerite
Snow and Lieut. Bert Hall in "propaganda" pictures.

192.9

The picture industry vanished in 1919 and today
old Renwick Park, now known as Stewart Park in
memory of the late Mayor Edwin C. Stewart who left
$150,000 for the park's development, is one of the
finest recreation centers on any of the Finger Lakes.
It was purchased by the City of Ithaca in 1921.

One of the most striking elements in the develop-
ment of Ithaca industrially was the coming of the
Morse enterprises. The first of these comprises simply
a machine shop, cabinet shop, two-press mill and an
oil mill. The great Morse Chain Company was in-
corporated in 1898. Plants as branches sprang up
even in Europe. The automobile advanced the growth
of the industry by leaps. Then came the second of
the great Morse industries—the Thomas-Morse Air-
craft Corp. which opened in Ithaca as a separate en-
terprise in 1914. Then in 1919 the Peters-Morse com-
pany began producing a commercial adding machine.
The latest Morse enterprise is a company which manu-
factures an electric clock.

Today the city's principal products are salt, cement,
aeroplanes, chain drives, shot guns, advertising signs,
milk products, typewriters, and electric clocks.

In 1891 salt was found in Myers, south of Ithaca,
and here is located the Cayuga Lake works of the
International Salt Company, and the mine of the
Cayuga Rock Salt Company. Less than a quarter of
a mile distant is one of the largest cement plants in
the state.

On Cayuga at end of Regatta
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Progress in

Power Transmission

( REAT progress in industrial development has been
\j made in the past 150 years, but it is only in the past
34 years that improved power transmission has
played its part.

The Morse Silent Chain, designed to operate on the
original Morse Rocker Joint principle, has accomplished
much in improving the efficiency of power transmission
between Parallel shafts.

Today, Morse Silent Chains are the most widely used
silent chains for power transmission in the world. Over
6,000,000 H. P. have been installed and are still in
service.

MORSE CHAIN CO., ITHACA, N.Y.
Branches in Principal Cities

MORSESILENT CHAI NDRIVES
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AS the sunrise burst over Cayuga
Lake, of a spring morning

back in 1792, a stalwart young ad-
venturer of the Colonial army stood
on Goodwin's (later known as
Taghanic) Point on Cayuga Lake,
gazing westward upon the masses
of towering pine, oak, hickory and
maple.

Abner Treman, thirty-one years
old was breaking his last camp be-
fore arrival at the mile square mil-
itary grant of land upon which he
was to leave the imprint of his
name down through many genera-
tions. Since midwinter he had
traversed forest trails from Colum-
bia County to the unknown home
he was to make in the frontier of
the Finger Lakes.

With his wife, two children and
a brother-in-law, John McLallen,
a lad of nineteen, and all the family's
earthly possessions, Treman left
the Indian trail at the point and
headed into the tangle of the forest.
A few miles along this last lap of the
journey and the party halt-
ed. Treman struck his axe
into a tree. The toilsome
expedition was over. A
rude hut, with no windows,
no doors, arose, but it was
home. And from that
cabin on what is now Main
Street, opposite the present
M. E. church, sprang the
sturdy race of Tremans.
Trumansburg was born.

The next year Treman
went east as far as Utica
tor mill machinery. On
the return he was lost in
the forest. When found
he was so badly frozen that
one foot was amputated.
Hard days they were, but
men carried on. Tremans
erected the first grist mill,
in 1794, it was the nucleus
around which grew quite a
settlement.

Within five years of the
time Treman struck the
first blow with his axe, a
blacksmith shop, shoe shop,
carpenter shop, tailor shop
and tavern were clustered
about his wildwood abode. Giant

192.9

Trumansburg

Cayuga Lake from Taughannock gorge

For the first few years the nearest
market was Owego. The first store
was established in Trumansburg by
a Mr. Henshaw probably in 1800
or 1801. By 1830 the village popu-
lation had grown to 600. The first
brick building was put up as a
store in 1825 by James McLallen.

It was McLallen who in 1795
built a small log building, designa-
ting it was a sign "Inn." As a re-
sult Trumansburg in earliest days
was known as McLallen's Tavern.
But later residents perpetuated the
memory of the village founder in
its name—Trumansburg. In mak-
ing out Treman's commission as
postmaster, the name was mis-
spelt Trumansburg, and so it has
remained.

The first society organized in the
village was the Ulysses Philomathic
Library in 1811. In 1818 Fidelity
Lodge, F. & A. M. was constituted
and in 1840 a charter was granted
to Tuckahannock Lodge, No. 20,
I. O. O. F.

The first church erected
in the village was built in
1819 by the Presbyterians,
and absorbed an earlier
church erected four miles
south of the village in
1803.

The wooden village,
rickety, grass grown side-
walks, the straggling roads
and lanes of other days
have given place to a mod-
ern, industrious commun-
ity, alive with civic spirit.
Today Trumansburg is the
gateway to Taughannock
Falls State Park, up whose
great ravine Treman picked
his way in quest of a spot
on which to build a town.
As the center of a large
and fertile farming region,
the village is a shipping
point for great quantities
of produce and livestock.

Abner Treman was in
the Second Regiment under
Col. Philip VanCortlandt
during Sullivan's campaign,
being promoted successive-
ly to corporal, sergeant and

Taughannock Falls, 50 feet higher than Niagara sergeant major and re-
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The Moore Service Garage, Inc. —
fe ' Official

FINE MOTOR CARS SALES and SERVICE A A A

TOWING SERVICE DAY AND NIGHT GARAGE
98-100 East Main Street Trumansburg, N. Y.

J. D. Wiggins
Jeweler and Optometrist

Trumansburg, N. Y.

ARTHUR SPICER
TINNING, PLUMBING and ROOFING

and Repair Work of All Kinds
Also Andes Stoves, Ranges and Furnaces

Trumansburg, N. Y.

Established before 1866

E. T. Stewart & Son
Funeral Directors — Furniture

Trumansburg, N. Y.

HOLTON'S PHARMACY
"The Rexall Store"

TRUMANSBURG, N. Y.
The Best in

DRUGS, CIGARS, CANDY, SODA
Modern Electric Soda Fountain

THE HOME VARIETY STORE, INC.
Souvenirs, Notions, Toys
Hosiery, Silk Underwear

TOURISTS and CAMPERS SUPPLIES

Trumansburg, N. Y.

T. H. WILLIAMSON
Trumansburg, N. Y.

CARS — — TRUCKS
GARAGE

OPEN DAY AND NIGHT

THE SUGAR BOWL
Ice Cream Sodas, Confectionery, Cigars,

Tobaccos, Cigarettes, Magazines and
New York Papers — Local Views

TRUMANSBURG, N. Y.

C. J. De Long
Produce, Coal and Feed

Trumansburg, N. Y.

Trumansburg Garage
R. M. HATCH, Prop.

SALES HUDSON — ESSEX SERVICE
Gas — Oils — Accessories

ROOMS TOURISTS BREAKFAST

Trumansburg, N. Y.

Carman & Pearsall
Building Materials

Wood Workers

Trumansburg, N. Y.

The Park Hotel

Phone 4

Mr. and Mrs. Foster Hewitt
Personally Supervised Home Cooking, Clean Comfortable Beds

Special Attention to Banquets and Parties
Trumansburg, N. Y.
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War Monument, Trumansburg

ceiving a Badge of Honor. He was the ancestor of the
famous Treman family ot Ithaca. On July 4, 1929,
the village named after him will unveil a tablet in
his memory.

The early days of this village created by Treman
in a wilderness was a stopping place for DeWitt Clin-
ton, in 1810, when he was a commissioner for the state
exploring the lake country. In his diary he described
the settlement as follows:

"We dined at Treman's village, socalled for the
soldier who owns the lot for military services. He
resides here and is proprietor ot the mills and in good
circumstances. The village has several houses, three
taverns and two or three stores and mills in a ravine
or hollow formed by a creek which runs through it.
It is in the town of Ulysses and was formerly called
Shin Hollow by some drunken fellows who, on the
first settlement, frequented a log cabin here, and on

their way home
b r o k e t h e i r
shins on the
bad roads. Dr.
Comstock and
another phy-
sician reside
here.

"The con-
templated turn-
pike from Ith-
aca to Geneva
w i l l p a s s
through this
place." This
turnpike com-
pany was in-
corporated in
1810. Its route
was from Ith-
aca to Bailey-
town on Seneca
Lake (now Wil-
lard State Hos-
pital), whence
it followed the

Pillars of Hercules in Taughannock gorge old route blaz-

edby Sullivan's
army. It was
completed in
1811, giving a
new impetus to
the growth of
Trumansburg.

Even before
t h i s a n c i e n t
road was laid
out Trumans-
burg had a
school. It was
built in 1805
of logs and was
located '̂ Jnear
t h e B a p t i s t
church. The
Trumansburg
Academy was
opened October
9, 18SS. When
a free school
district was es-
tablished, the
academy prop-
erty was given
to the district.
Since that time
improvements in the school system have been made
and today the village boasts one of the finest new
schools of any community of its size in the state.

The village was incorporated in 1872 and a
year later organized a fire department. Its business
houses today are enterprising and its financial institu-
tions sound. As a modern community it is well worthy
of the courage and fortitude of its pioneers. In all
the nation's wars since the village was founded, Tru-
mansburg has given freely of its money and its man-
power. And in its civic vision it has been a leader.
It was one of the early members of the Finger Lakes
Association. Its Rotary club is one of the largest in
the state for a community of its size.

The village is a community center of a large and
fertile farming region and from the town great quant-
ities of produce and livestock are shipped yearly.

Taughannock Falls in winter

Rustic covered bridge, recently razed at Trumansburg
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The First National Bank
TRUMANSBURG, N. Y.

Capital, Surplus and Profits $120,000.00

L. J. Wheeler, Chairman of Board
C. W. Bower, President

J. K. Wheeler, Vice-President
Fred Updike, Vice-President

G. M. Newell, Cashier
A. S. Williams, Asst. Cashier

Your Auto is an Investment

Unless it is adequately covered by insurance, it is
also a liability.

There are many kinds of automobile insurance. The
kind you need is largely determined by the use you make
of your car.

We offer ALL kinds—and practical advice on how
to apply each.

F. S. BOWER Trumansburg, N. Y.

Lanning's Cash Grocery, Inc.
Trumansburg, N. Y.

Headquarters for Campers' Supplies
Fruits Baked Goods Vegetables

We Appreciate Your Patronage

WHEN VISITING TAUGHANNOCK FALLS
Stop at

OFFICIAL RESTAURANT

Potters Restaurant
Trumansburg, N. Y.

'Where Home Cooking is a Reality"
Regular Meals and a la Carte Service

Special Sunday Chicken and Steak Dinners 85c
Rotary Meets Every Thursday

Phone
130

Tourists

"The Elms"
Garage and Bath

Mrs. J. H. Dimick Trumansburg, N. Y.

Hebbard & Jones, Inc.

Beans, Grain, Hay, Fertilizer and Potatoes

TRUMANSBURG, N. Y.

The Biggs Co.
TRUMANSBURG, N.Y,

Hardware and House Furnishings

Importers and Reproducers

A?itique China and Glass
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EALTOR

I IOUTH-SKTEC

MENGES' BUSINESS SCHOOL

Metcalf Bldg., 4th Floor, Auburn, N. Y.

Let us train you for a good position. We have
trained hundreds of others. Phone 451-M

Official AAA Phone 1536

Ellis Brothers
5 Lincoln St. Auburn, N. Y.

Complete Automotive Service

Storage Towing Washing

Telephone 203 5-J C. T. Reppert, Prop.

Auburn Auto Top Shop
SEDAN GLASS SERVICE

Auto Tops and Curtains—Trim-
mings and Repairs—Wood Work—
Top Dressing—Body Polishes—Up-
holstering Vacuum Cleaned—Body
and Fender Straightening

26-28 Market St. AUBURN, N. Y.

For Properties of the Better Class:
City Homes

Business Blocks
Country Estates
Lake Residences

CONSULT

John N. Ross
Goss Building Phone 2329 Auburn, N. Y.

Shoemaker Coal Corporation, Auburn, N.Y.

Distributors of CITIES SERVICE OILS AND GASOLINE
STATIONS AT

Clark Street Road Grant Ave. Road
E. Genesee Street Road

South Street Road
Owasco Street Road
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